Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Amy Tucker

Cc: Elizabeth A. Laduke; Scott Jessie

Subject: CMO BLAST: Call for Nominations - Nancy Page Nursing Leadership Award
Importance: High

Hi, everyone:

We are currently seeking nominations for the Nancy Page Nursing Leadership Award. This award will be presented at
the Nursing Excellence Celebration on October 25, 2023.

The Nancy Page Nursing Leadership Award recognizes a nurse who exhibits inspirational nursing leadership in the
tradition of Nancy Page. Whether in a formal role or by virtue of example, a leader lights the flame of those around
them, encourages others to achieve their highest potential, enhances the enthusiasm and camaraderie of their teams,
and embodies the spirit of nursing by improving the quality of care for our patients and the well-being of our staff.

To submit a nomination, please email a one-page letter of recommendation to Liz LaDuke at LaDukeE@upstate.edu
describing how the nominee exemplifies the above criteria. The deadline to submit nominations is Friday, September
15, 2023.

Best,

Scott Jessie, MSN, RN, NEA-BC
Chief Nursing Officer

Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM
Chief Medical Officer
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine
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